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From: Reggie Miller < e L NOY 2 0 751)
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:14 PM

To: 13info < > United States Baniruptey Court
Subject: [Potential Spam] Cathedral Baptist Church 19-04310-jw - Lolumbla, South Carolina
Importance:

Dear Sir: [ failed to understand that we needed to be at the hearing on Nov. 13. We do not have the funds for an
attorney. Due to the failure of Dr. Califf to honor her agreement with us to sell the home and move into a
smaller place, we have lost our facilities and have had to move into another church that was kind enough to
share with us their facilities, we have lost members and support, we have had no salary paid to anyone since
2017, we have been devastated by this situation. I personal am close to 72 and live off of my Social Security
and have no funds to help the church hire an attorney. I thought that we had filled out all the necessary
documents when I visited the office in Columbia at the Courthouse on Bankruptcy. They said they had no
record of the Proof document being filled out even though I remember doing it while there. So, I went back
yesterday and filled it out again, but I understand that it is late. I do not know what else to do except send the
attached letters with the hope that it will do some good. I INTEND to be present at the hearing on Dec. 12th in
Charleston. Please do not let these people get away with this fraud. Rev. Miller






